@ Franklin Technology, Inc.

Augustl2, 2024

Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD
21046USA

Attn: OETDept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCCID: XHG-RT410

Applicant: Franklin Technology Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: XHG-RT410
originally granted on11/23/2020.

The Major change filed under this application is:
(Dthe original Charger IC is replaced by the new Charger IC like below

Original ChargerIC New ChargerIC

MAX77818EWZ+ MAX77840EWG+

(QEMC and SAR is performed to demonstrate compliance.
(3)Software security remains unchanged from the original application.

Please kindly review the application documents submitted and grant approval for this
Permissive Change application.

Name: JameslLee Date: 2024-08-12
Title:Director

Signature of applicant
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